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Major Tim Johnson
Chairman
New Mexico Stats Police

Johnu Osborn
Vice-Chairman

First Judicial District
Altorney

Sheriff Robert Garcia
Secretary-Treasurer
Santa Fe County Sheriffs
Department

REGION Il DRUG ENFORCEMENT TASK FORCE

Law Enforcement Working Together to Serve Santa Fe, Los Alamos, Rio Arriba and Taos Countles in New Mexico

P. O. Box 23118
Santa Fe, NM 87502
(505) 471-1715 or (800) 662-6660

September 22, 2017

TO: Mark Payne, Region Director M

New Mexico HIDTA
A o

Lieutenant Scott McFaul, Operations Commandegs”” “
Region Il Drug Enforcement Task Force

ATOZATTA0 THCF'JHDDH% oA

Sandra Avalos Russell, Finance Director
New Mexico HIDTA

THROUGH:

FROM: Mary Armijo y Clifford, Administrative Assistant A{2&

Region lil Drug Enforcement Task Force
RE: HIDTA Award #G 16SNO01 1A - Extension Request

We would like to respectfully request an extension on Award #G 16SNO01 1A in the
amount of $5,875.61.

Please see below the break down on how the unspent funds will be used. These
funds would be best utilized in the Service category.

Award #G16SNQOOIIA

Services $ 5875.61  Funding will be utilized to service our
undercover vehicles.

Total Amount: $5.875.61

If approved, we are requesting an extension until the end of the calendar year. These
funds would have to be considered as new funds and approved through Resolution
by the Board of Santa Fe County Commissioners on October 10, 2017 board. This
would make the funds available approximately mid-November 2017.

Your assistance with this request is greatly appreciated. If you have any questions,
please feel free to contact me at {505) 473-7036.
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